
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION

Town of Westport Community Room 5387 Mary Lake Road
October 12, 2021 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting. 
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brian Malich, Brian 
Wallace, Kevin Phelps

MINUTES

1 September 14, 2021

PUBLIC COMMENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Request by Forward Development 
Group, on Behalf of Kraemer Development, for Amendment to the General 
Development Plan of Woodland Crest to Include Lots 1 & 2 of CSM 4619, 
Corner of Century Ave. & Peaceful Valley Pkwy.

OLD BUSINESS

1 Discussion/Recommendation on Proposed MG&E Easement for Mill Road 
Right-of-Way

NEW BUSINESS

1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995 River Road, Proposed Land Division and 
Rezone for Additional Residential Site

ADJOURN



Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the 
meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, Waunakee, 
Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to 
accommodate each request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be 
taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is 11/9/2021 6:00:00 PM.



VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Road 
September 14, 2021 6:00 PM 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Ken Sipsma at 6:07 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL:   
 
Present:  Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Brian Malich, Chris Thomas 
 
Absent:  Brian Wallace, Kevin Phelps 
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Tim Semmann, Tracy Meinholz, Kristin Simon, Michael & Georgia Hinman, 
Konner Kearney. 
 
MINUTES 
 
1 July 13, 2021  

Motion Grosskopf, second Malich, to approve the minutes from the July 13, 2021, Joint Plan 
Commission meeting as presented. Motion carried 3-0-1 with Bruskewitz abstaining. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1 Initial Consultation, Rezone and Land Division (Create 1 Residential Lot), Simon, 5966 

Cherokee Valley Pass, Town of Westport 
The Simons own an approximate 3.5 acre parcel off of Cherokee Valley Pass by Drumlin Ridge 
Winery.  The land is on the far western edge of the Village ETZ.  The parcel is in the Rural 
Residential district of the Comp Plan and zoned County R-1.  There is one home on the parcel 
now. They are seeking to split the lot creating a 1.5 acre lot for a parent to build a small home.  
The Comp Plan on p. 72 regarding the Rural Residential district provides for limited future 
divisions of lots and only if the proposed new lots are consistent with the existing zoning and 
lots in the adjacent neighborhood.  The lot created is consistent with the other parcels in the 
area, allowed by the current zoning, and the creation of the one more home on Cherokee Valley 
would not change traffic patterns.  Creating a lot here for a parent would be consistent with 
many provisions of the Comp Plan, and actions by the Town and Village in the ETZ over the 
years.  The lot shape would be somewhat irregular but that is just to accommodate the driveway 
for the current lot. 
 
No action taken. Consultation only. 
 

2 Concept Plan for Woodland Crest GDP Amendment for Multifamily on Outlot 1 and 
Inclusion of Residential Lots Along Century Ave./CTH Q 
Forward Development Group, LLC is requesting review and commentary regarding a 
proposed 94-unit multi-family building located at the NW corner of the intersection of 

MINUTES-1 September 14, 2021



Simon Crestway and Peaceful Valley Parkway (Outlot 1 of the Woodland Crest plat). The 
three-story building as currently proposed would consist of nine studio units, 55 1-BR 
units, and 30 2-BR units.  The development would include a mix of at-grade and below 
grade parking, with below grade parking consisting of approximately 106 stalls. 
To accommodate the development, the applicant proposes an amendment of the Woodland 
Crest GDP to include this Outlot, along with the with the two small adjacent lots at the NE 
corner of Peaceful Valley Parkway and County Rd Q. A concept plan for the two smaller 
lots was recently reviewed by the Commission at its July 12 meeting. 
 
Commission members gave feedback on height and density concerns. This is a consult, so 
no action was taken. 

 
3 Discussion/Recommendation on Proposed MG&E Easement for Mill Road Right-of-

Way 
MG&E would like to install a gas main extension through property jointly owned by the 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport south of Mill Road. In order to facilitate the 
construction of the pipeline, granting of an easement will be needed to allow MG&E the 
ability to accomplish the work. A sanitary sewer main already bisects the property, 
perpendicular to the proposed gas main alignment.  Staff recommends the JPC recommend 
to their respective legislative bodies the granting of a 10’ wide gas main easement for the 
purpose of installing and maintaining a gas main extension, subject to confirmation by the 
Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) that the installation and maintenance of 
the gas line will not negatively impact the operation and maintenance of the existing 
sanitary sewer line. 
 
Commission members had questions about the type of construction proposed, adding the 
MMSD language to the agreement, and conservation of possible remnants of the old mill 
structures in the area. Motion Grosskopf, second Thomas, to table the item to allow 
MG&E to appear and/or answer these questions. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
ADJOURN 
Motion Bruskewitz, second Malich, to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
Tracy Meinholz, Plan Commission Secretary 

MINUTES-1 September 14, 2021



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 10/12/2021 

ITEM: Public Hearing No. 1

PRESENTER: Tim Semmann

TITLE: Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Request by Forward Development Group, on 
Behalf of Kraemer Development, for Amendment to the General Development Plan of 
Woodland Crest to Include Lots 1 & 2 of CSM 4619, Corner of Century Ave. & Peaceful Valley 
Pkwy.

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Kraemer Development is requesting approval of an amendment of the 
Woodland Crest GDP that would add the two existing residential parcels located at the NE 
corner of Peaceful Valley Parkway and CTH Q and amend development standards for those 
properties.

The request to include these lots as part of the Woodland Crest GDP would create a sense of 
continuity along this block of CTH Q and be consistent with the development already in progress 
(by Kraemer Development) immediately north of the subject property(s). Allowance of 
commercial uses on this site – as are allowed through the Woodland Crest GDP - is consistent 
with the comprehensive plan which calls for commercial land use at this location.

Included in the application is a request to allow outdoor drinking and dining uses permitted by-
right rather than as a conditional use as they are currently regulated within the GDP. The 
purpose of the conditional use permit process is to enable a greater degree of review over a 
proposed use and ability to impose conditions, along with the ability to revoke a CUP if specified 
terms are violated. Staff recommends the conditional uses as noted in the Woodland Crest GDP 
continue to be applicable to this site.

Site access:
Preliminary plans submitted with the materials show three access points to the site, with one 
being a right-in/right-out at the far northwest corner of the site along Century Avenue. The TIA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



provided for this site indicates the driveway at the location identified on the site plan will not 
adversely affect the signal operation at Century Avenue and Peaceful Valley Parkway.

The applicant’s preliminary plans for the site show a building placed behind a parking field along 
Century Avenue. The Plan Commission should discuss the degree to which specific parameters 
for building placement on this site should be included as part of the GDP amendment or 
addressed at time of SIP.

Prior to development of this site, approval of a SIP will be needed along with a CSM to combine 
the lots and dedicate right-of-way. The CSM would also establish the necessary utility 
easements needed to accommodate commercial development on the site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the subject lands be included as part of the 
Woodland Crest GDP and be subject to the same use regulations as noted for Lot 2 of the Plat 
of Woodland Crest within the aforementioned GDP.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to recommend to the Village Board that it approve an 
amendment to the Woodland Crest General Development Plan (GDP) for Lots 1 & 2 of CSM 
4619, Dane County, per staff recommendation.  

ATTACHMENT(S): Application materials, Staff memos

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: twilson@townofwestport.org  or  (608) 849-
4372   or   tsemmann@waunakee.com  or (608) 850-2830

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:tsemmann@waunakee.com


 

1702 PANKRATZ STREET, MADISON, WI 53704 
P (608) 242-7779  •  TF (800) 446-0679  •  F (608) 242-5664 

WWW.MSA-PS.COM  

Page 1 of 2 
\\msa-ps.com\fs\Projects\1600s\1630s\1631\01631004\Documents\Task 107 Woodland Crest\Phase 2 GDPSIP 2021\Woodland Crest GDP amendment 2 for Commercial Phase 

2 MSA memo 2021_10_4.docx 

 

Memo 
  

 

 To: Village of Waunakee Planning Commission 

 From: Jason Valerius, AICP 

 Subject: Woodland Crest GDP Amendment for Commercial Redevelopment of 
Residential Lots on Hwy Q 

 Date: October 4, 2021 
     
 

Request 

Applicant (Kraemer Development) is seeking amendment of the Woodland Crest General Development Plan 
(GDP) to add and establish development standards for two residential parcels along Hwy Q (1.5 acres total). 
 

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan 

This site is identified in the Comprehensive Plan for commercial use; commercial use is consistent with the 
plan. 
 
Proposed Variations from Conventional Zoning 

Applicant proposes to allow outdoor drinking and dining as a by-right use, rather than as a conditional use.  
The purpose of the conditional use permit process is to enable review of the proposed hours of operation 
and types of activities in outdoor use areas, and to enable the Village to revoke the conditional use permit 
if those terms are violated.  I recommend against this modification. 
 
Site Design 

Applicant has shown preliminary plans with the building set back from the street behind surface parking.  
Plan Commission should discuss whether this is an acceptable outcome here, and consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan goal that the Highway Q corridor should be “attractive and inviting”, and further with 
this policy :  
4.1. Development along the community’s primary entrance corridors requires special attention and design 
effort in the development process to ensure a strong and attractive entrance. This should include the 
selection of high quality materials and designs for buildings, exceptional landscaping, and buffering 
techniques to obscure the view of features not intended for view from a highway, such as residential rear 
yards, garage doors and loading docks. 
 
I recommend consideration of a GDP requirement either to place the parking behind the building, or to 
provide a high quality landscape feature (such as a wall with landscaping), at the corner of Hwy Q and 
Peaceful Valley Parkway to satisfy the above policy. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Woodland Crest GDP Amendment - Kraemer 
October 4, 2021 
 
 

Page 2 of 2  
 

Procedural Needs 
 
The documents provided for proposed amendment of the Woodland Crest GDP need to be reconciled and 
combined with the adopted Woodland Crest GDP document.  I recommend deferral of action on the GDP 
amendment until an amended GDP document is presented for approval. 
 
Other Topics for Consideration at the SIP phase 
 

• On-site pedestrian routes that enable safe walking access should be provided from the east 
(adjacent multifamily) and west (Hwy Q) sides of the lot. 

• The architectural design and material selection proposed are consistent with a high quality 
development.  The SIP submittal should include more detailed materials information. 

• Proposals to provide more parking than required by the ordinance are discouraged and should be 
justified with explanation of the need. 

• A full landscaping and planting plan should be included in the SIP. 
 
Sincerely, 
MSA Professional Services, Inc. 
 
 
 
Jason Valerius, AICP   
Consultant Planner 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



 

322 Moravian Valley Road, PO Box 70, Waunakee, WI 53597 
(608) 849-8111, Fax (608) 849-4109, www.waunakeeutilities.com 

 

 

 

To: Tim Semmann 
 Tracy Meinholz 
From: Randy Dorn 

John McLain 
 Tim Herlitzka 
RE: Kraemer GDP Amendment on CTH Q 
Date: September 30, 2021 
 

This memo provides comments for the Kraemer GDP Amendment on CTH Q submittal.  
 

• We would like to know the estimated electric load and transformer location.  We suggest 
the applicant contact John McLain, Electric Superintendent, at (608) 850-5450.   

• The applicant will need to pay the costs to extend power to the site and we will require the 
primary extension to be located in an easement. 

• The water and sewer is planned to be extended from the existing utility-owned mains from 
the property to the north of this area.  We will consider all water and sewer to be privately-
owned on this site. 

• The applicant should contact the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District to inquire if this 
property has been annexed into the district, and what, if any, fees will need to be paid to 
do so. 

• We believe there is a high-pressure gas main along CTH Q that could impact the project.  
We suggest the applicant contact Madison Gas and Electric about this matter. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

http://www.waunakeeutilities.com/


September 16, 2021 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Prepared by: 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Kraemer Development 
 8391 Greenway Boulevard, Suite 130 

Middleton, WI 53562 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 

 
 
 
 
 
 

161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101 
Verona, WI 53593 

Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 

Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 

  

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Page 2 
Village of Waunakee 
Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 
Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 
September 16, 2021 

 

 

Introduction - Project Team 
 
Kraemer Development is a real estate developer and management company based in Middleton, Wisconsin. The company 
focuses on developing, acquiring, and investing in quality real estate opportunities. Kraemer Development manages nearly 
a dozen commercial, office, and other multi-tenant properties throughout south central Wisconsin.  
 
Project Site Location  
 
The project site is generally located at the northeast intersection of CTH Q and Peaceful Valley Parkway, at the southwest 
corner of the Woodland Crest Neighborhood Center General Development Plan (“Woodland Crest GDP”) planning area, 
Refer to Attachment A, Woodland Crest General Development Plan Master Plan for additional information. The project 
site is comprised of two parcels totaling roughly 1.53 acres, including right-of-way. Today, the lots are occupied by two 
single family residences, one of which is vacant and the other occupied by a short-term renter. While the properties are 
currently owned by Tipperary Farms, LLC.  Tipperary Farms, LLC has accepted an offer to purchase the property from 
Kraemer Development. Ultimately, the project site will be owned by a new single purpose entity controlled by Kraemer 
Development. Kraemer Development will manage the property on behalf of the ownership entity.  
 

 

Project Site Parcel Summary 

 Parcel ID No. Parcel Size Zoning Owner 

1 080917287411 0.9 acres A-1 Tipperary Farms LLC 

2 080917287211 0.6 acres A-1 Tipperary Farms LLC 

 
Project Site Context 
 
The project site location at a main entry into the Village is highly visible and a desirable location for commercial land uses. 
The general character of the surrounding area is that of a developing neighborhood with mixed residential and commercial 
uses along CTH Q. Land uses immediately adjacent to the project site include another developing commercial site managed 
by Kraemer Development to the north, a proposed apartment complex to the east, and a medical office to the south. Across 
CTH Q, lands are currently in agricultural use but planned by the Village of Waunakee for future commercial uses.  
  
In addition to the other lots in Woodland Crest, the project site is located within proximity (one-mile radius) of the 
intermediate, middle, and high schools for the Waunakee Community School District and the Kilkenny Farms 
residential/commercial planned development area.  
 
Project Background  
 
Kraemer Development presented a Concept Plan to the Village Plan Commission and Joint Plan Commission in early July 
2021. Feedback from the Plan Commission indicated a concern for traffic cuing and the aesthetic of two additional drive-
thru establishments at the corner of Peaceful Valley Parkway and CTH Q. Further response from Village staff recommended 
these parcels be added to the Woodland Crest GDP in order to compliment the development on Lot 2 of the Woodland 
Crest GDP (also being developed by Kraemer Development), as well as continue the design intent and high-quality 
architecture envisioned within the Woodland Crest GDP and provide an integrated, shared site access with surrounding 
parcels. This GDP Amendment, Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2, would formally add the two lots to the Woodland 
Crest GDP.  
 
A part of the proposed Woodland Crest GDP Amendment, the Plan Commission’s concerns have been addressed with site 
plan modifications, including a shift to one, in-line retail building versus multiple principal buildings on the site, which in turn 
limits the drive-thru service to only one business. In addition, a traffic study was also conducted regarding access along 
CTH Q. Refer to Attachment B, Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 Plans, and Attachment C, KL Engineering 
Traffic Study for additional information. 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Page 3 
Village of Waunakee 
Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 
Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 
September 16, 2021 

 

 

Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 - General Development Plan Overview 
 

Overall, the proposed Woodland Crest GDP Amendment for Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 is designed to 
complement the design, and site layout and circulation of the surrounding land uses within the Woodland Crest GDP. By 
coordinating site access and circulation with neighboring parcels and including appropriate landscaping features, the impact 
of adding the project site to the Woodland Crest GDP will be minimal.   
 

 

• Permitted Uses. The proposed development includes one commercial building with approximately 8,875 square 
feet. The commercial building will be able to accommodate 3-5 businesses, depending on the square-footage needs 
of potential tenants. All permitted and conditional uses in the C-1 Commercial district are permitted by right in the 
Woodland Crest GDP. 
 

• Site Access and Circulation. The primary access for the site is a 24-foot, right-in, right-out driveway from a right turn 
lane on CTH Q. The commercial nature of this development requires direct access from CTH Q.  A traffic study was 
conducted by KL Engineering to evaluate a right-in, right-out of the site on CTH Q. The traffic study concluded such 
access is reasonable and supports the extension of the current turn lane at Sarah Lane. See Attachment C, KL 
Engineering Traffic Study for additional details. 
 
In addition to the access on CTH Q, the site is accessible from a shared drive located on OL1, which is adjacent to 
the east. A shared access easement, connecting Lot 2, OL1, and project site to Sarah Lane and Peaceful Valley 
Parkway will be created. The shared drives will provide for additional ingress and egress for customers of the 
development, thus reducing potential congestion on CTH Q.  Access to the shared drive occurs through two curb cuts 
on the east side of the property, one located at the north end of the parcel and another at the south end.  
 
As shown on the site plan, a 24-foot drive wraps around the building and leads to the 14-foot one-way drive-thru, 
which deposits users on the north side of the site, at the shared access drive.  
 

• Parking. A total of 57 off-street parking stalls (2 of which will be accessible) will be provided adequate to accommodate 
costumers and staff of the development.  
 
A 5-foot planting area between the back of curb and property line will be sufficient for landscape plantings to create 
interest and visually screen the parking lot. The curbed parking lot islands shown on the plan could accommodate 
shade trees as well.  

 

• Pedestrian Accommodation. There is an existing 10-foot wide, off-street bicycle/pedestrian paved path along CTH Q, 
which will be constructed to connect with Lot 2 to the north, as well as extended along Peaceful Valley Parkway to 
connect with OL1 to the east. Bikes and pedestrians can access the site from the path along CTH Q in a designated 
area, the location will be confirmed as part of the SIP application.  In addition, a pedestrian connection, which would 
likely include stairs, could also be included from the sidewalk on Peaceful Valley Parkway. Bikes can also access the 
site via the shared drive and main entrance.   

 

• Building and Architectural Elements. The building is setback from CTH Q to allow for an integrated site design and 
circulation. The building setback also allows for the drive-thru to be fully screened from CTH Q. In addition, the building 

Land Use Summary Table 

Site Area 
1.07 acres (46,720 sq. ft.) 

(estimate, pending CSM and removal of right-of-way 
from existing parcels.)  

Site Impervious  
(Paved areas) 

37,320 sq. ft. 

Building Coverage 8,875 sq. ft. 

Open Space  
(Including landscape areas, open areas, patios, etc.) 

20.12% 

Stormwater Management Underground 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Page 4 
Village of Waunakee 
Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 
Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 
September 16, 2021 

 

 

placement creates visual interest to motorists and pedestrians accessing the site via Lot 2 of Woodland Crest. In 
general, this concept is conducive to the neighborhood character and recent development patterns established north 
and south of this site. Refer to Attachment D, Building Elevation and Façade Concept. 
 

• Open Space and Landscape Design. The site will generally follow the open space and landscape design guidelines 
noted in the 2019 Woodland Crest GDP. In an effort to create visual interest at the corner of Peaceful Valley Parkway 
and CTH Q, a combination of landscaping and fencing running along Peaceful Valley Parkway is proposed.  
Landscape design and plantings will aid in placemaking and development unification. Plantings will be used to 
highlight and define the edges of the development as well as accentuate architectural details and soften hardscape 
areas. Patios will be created to incorporate outdoor seating options for customers of the development.  Planters may 
be used to incorporate flowering annuals as space permits.  
 

• Lighting. While site lighting is anticipated, lighting details will be provided as part of the Specific Implementation Plan 
application. Any proposed lighting will be full cut-off and dark skies compliant. 
 

• Signage. Signage is anticipated, and details will be provided as part of the Specific Implementation Plan application. 
Three signs are anticipated on the project site.  

 

• Stormwater. Given the small site size stormwater will be handled underground.  Traditional stormwater retention areas 
would limit the development site and need to be located toward the intersection of CTH Q and Peaceful Valley 
Parkway.   

 
Consistency with the Woodland Crest GDP Development Standards  
 
The intent of the Woodland Crest GDP is to create a mixed-use neighborhood center comprised of retail and service-
oriented businesses and supporting multi-family residential uses. In order to achieve a cohesive design throughout all 
proposed land uses, the Woodland Crest GDP, adopted by the Village in 2019, uses Planned Unit Development is required 
as mixed-use development is not supported by the Village’s conventional zoning districts outside of the Village’s downtown 
area. 
 
Addition of this project site to the Woodland Crest GDP area would, in a sense, complete the vision for this area of the 
Village and provide a consistent design for all sites located along CTH Q in this location. Furthermore, the Woodland Crest 
GDP has acknowledged this particular site in the past by ensuring shared access between this site and others in the 
Woodland Crest GDP planning area.  
 
The proposed site’s consistency with the development standards outlined in the Woodland Crest GDP are provided in the 
table below.  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Page 5 
Village of Waunakee 
Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 
Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 
September 16, 2021 

 

 

Woodland Crest Development Standards for Commercial Land Uses 

Standard Requirement Proposed Consistent with 
GDP? 

Development 
Intensity 

Floor Area Ratios (FARs) range from 0.10 to 
0.25 

0.167 Yes 

Building Height 
(maximum) 

Maximum standard per Zoning Ordinance for 
C-1 zone district (45 feet) 

Varies 16-20 feet Yes 

Principle Building 
Setbacks  
(from right-of-way) 

Front yard minimum setbacks:  
- From County Highway Q: 25 feet  
- From Peaceful Valley Parkway: 25 feet  
 
Side yards: Per Zoning Ordinance for C-1 
zone district (9 feet). 

See Woodland Crest 
Commercial Phase 2 

GDP 
Yes 

Minimum Building 
Separation 

Minimum 10 feet of separation where multiple 
principal buildings are present on site. 

n/a n/a 

Open Space Ratio  

- 20% minimum, where the Zoning 
Ordinance requires 30% 

- Lots with less than 30% open space to 
provide high-quality plantings designed for 
long-term life, including generous planting 
islands in parking areas and consideration 
for snow storage locations that will not 
destroy plantings. 

21.12% Yes 

Landscaping 
Village minimums per Zoning Ordinance, 
plus sites eligible for 2 points per each 
perennial and ornamental grass plantings. 

To be included in SIP n/a 

Screening Buffers 

Commercial sites adjacent to single-family 
residential shall provide 100% screening from 
headlight glare through fencing, berms, and/or 
plantings. 

n/a n/a 

Vehicle Parking 

Minimum standards per Zoning Ordinance for 
non-residential uses.  
- 44 stalls needed (1 stall for each 200 

square feet of floor area) 

57 9’x18’ parking stalls 
2 ADA compliant 

Yes 

Bicycle Parking 
Provide bike parking within 50 to 120 feet of 
each building’s primary entrance.  

To be included in SIP n/a 

Signage 

- Woodland Crest monument sign locations 
are as noted on the Master Plan. 

- Sign Code waivers for individual lots will be 
evaluated as part of the Specific 
Implementation Plan process. 

To be included in SIP n/a 

 
 
Consistency with the Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan 
 
As noted in the Waunakee/Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan, the project site is recommended for Commercial 
development.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



Page 6 
Village of Waunakee 
Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 
Woodland Crest Commercial Phase 2 
September 16, 2021 

 

 

Rationale for Rezoning 
 
Through discussions with Village staff, it was determined the most appropriate course of action for the development of the 
project site would be to include these parcels in the Woodland Crest GDP.  Doing so, allows for the project to compliment the 
development on Lot 2, and future development of the overall commercial and residential parcels within the Woodland Crest 
GDP planning area. Both parcels comprising the project site are currently zoned A-1 Agricultural/Holding. This district was 
intended for areas of the Village not yet committed to urban development.  The addition of these parcel to the Woodland Crest 
GDP would rezone the project site from A-1 to PUD.  

 
Rezoning to planned development will also reinforce the design intent and high-quality architect envisioned on the other lots 
within the Woodland Crest GDP. Completing the development under the guidelines of the Woodland Crest GDP will create 
consistency within the mixed-use development and ultimately allow the project the seamlessly blend in with the vision for this 
unique mixed-use development.  
 
Anticipated Land Use Entitlements  
 
An application for CSM would be submitted concurrently with the GDP-SIP.  
 
Currently, the project site consists of two parcels and includes right-of-way lands for CTH Q and the bike/pedestrian path.  A 
CSM will be needed to combine the lots and dedicate right-of-way. The CSM would also establish the necessary utility 
easements needed to accommodate commercial development on the site.  
 
The applicant will remove existing private septic and well facilities on the properties. Additionally, there currently exists a 5-
foot utility easement in the rear yard of the existing parcels that the applicant intends to discontinue. This easement was 
drafted in the 1960s and no utilities were ever installed. (See Note 18 on Sheet V-001 of Attachment B.) 
 
Proposed Modification to the Woodland Crest GDP 
 
The Woodland Crest Neighborhood Center GDP utilizes the C-1 Commercial zoning district as a frame of reference for 
justification and establishing zoning code modifications. 
 
This site proposes an outdoor patio area for customer use. Based on review of the Village-adopted Woodland Crest GDP and 
the Village Zoning Code, outdoor drinking and dining is a conditional use in all Village zoning districts. This amendment 
proposes to allow outdoor drinking and dining as a permitted by-right use within this site.  

 
Schedule of Completion  
 
Construction is expected to commence in spring 2022. Completion of the core and shell of the building, site work, and 
landscaping is then anticipated by Fall 2022. Individual build work for prospective tenants would start in the fall 2022, with 
businesses opening by late 2022 and early 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

Attachment A: Woodland Crest Commercial General Development Plan Master Plan 
Attachment B:  Woodland Crest GDP Amendment No. 2 Plans 
Attachment C: KL Engineering Traffic Study 
Attachment D: Building Elevation and Façade Concept 

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



C
O

U
N

TY
 H

W
Y

 Q

D
O

LA
N

 A
V

E

E
N

D
R

E
S

 R
D

W O O D L A N D  D R I V E

P E A C E F U L  V A L L E Y  P A R K W A Y

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

W
Y

 Q

D
O

LA
N

 A
V

E

E
N

D
R

E
S

 R
D

W O O D L A N D  D R I V E

P E A C E F U L  V A L L E Y  P A R K W A Y

SI
M

O
N

 C
R

E S
TW

A
Y

S A R A H  L A N E

SI
M

O
N

 C
R

E S
TW

A
Y

S A R A H  L A N E

1

OL3

OL2
2

4

2A

2B 2C

3

C-STORE

FUEL PUMP CANOPY

STORMWATER

STORMWATER

STORMWATER

INFILTRATIONINFILTRATION

BI
O

-R
ET

EN
TIO

N

PATIO

LAND USE SUMMARY
HY-VEE & C-STORE

GFA • 61,710 SF
LOT AREA • 453,121 SF (10.4 ACRES)

TOTAL PARKING • 338 STALLS
PARKING STALLS/1000 SF GFA • 5.4 STALLS
FAR • 0.14
OPEN SPACE • 185,425 SF - 41% 

MIXED COMMERCIAL

GFA • 28,921 SF
LOT AREA • 126,958 SF (2.9 ACRES)

TOTAL PARKING • 141 STALLS
PARKING STALLS/1,000 SF GFA • 29
FAR • 0.23
OPEN SPACE • 30,554 SF - 24%

MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
GDP AMENDMENT 1

GFA • 101,925 SF
LOT AREA • 112,437 SF (2.6 ACRES)

TOTAL PARKING • 174 STALLS
PARKING RATIO • 1.85 STALLS PER UNIT
FAR • 0.91 
OPEN SPACE • 39,027 SF - 35%
UNITS • 94

*GFA : GROSS FLOOR AREA
*FAR : FLOOR AREA RATIO

STORMWATER
OUTLOT 2 • 395,590 SF (9.0 ACRES)
OUTLOT 3 • 53,074 SF (1.2 ACRES)

1

2

3

OL

MIXED COMMERCIAL
GDP AMENDMENT 2

GFA • 8,875 SF
LOT AREA • 46,720 SF (1.07 ACRES)

TOTAL PARKING • 57 STALLS
PARKING STALLS/1,000 SF GFA • 1.2 STALLS
FAR • 0.19
OPEN SPACE • 9,183 SF - 20%

4

WOODLAND CREST GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN MASTER PLAN (AMENDMENTS 1 & 2)

NOTE: EXHIBIT INDICATES THE GENERAL DEVELOPMENT
PLAN LAYOUT. SITE PLAN DETAILS ARE SUBJECT TO
VILLAGE APPROVED SIPs.

WAUNAKEE, WI DATE:  09.16.2021

0 80 160 320

NORTH

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



961.05

96
0.0

2

95
9.7

1

95
9.4

5

96
1.1

0

95
9.6

1

96
1.0

9

96
1.5

8

96
0.5

1

96
1.1

9

96
0.4

6

95
9.1

0

960.29

COMM

COM
M

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

E

E

X
X

X
X

X

X X X
X X X X X X X X

PEACEFUL                      VALLEY               PARKWAY

RIGHT-OF-WAY VARIES

50
'   

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 50
'

1 0
0'

50
'   

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

VA
RIE

S

VA
RIE

S  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 V
AR

IES

C
O

U
N

TY
  T

R
U

N
K

  H
IG

H
W

A
Y

  "
Q

"

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 V
AR

IE
S

95
1.6

2

954.30

956.44
956.89

959.52

958.12

959.46

958.28

95
9.3

7

95
7.1

2

95
7.5

3
95

8.0
3

957.80

95
9.0

8

95
9.5

7

956.70

E

E

E

E

COMM

COM
M

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM
COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E E E E E E
E

E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM
COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

EE
E

E

E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M

E
E

E

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS

GASGASGASGAS

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

GAS

VL
T

E

AC

EM

GM

E
E

EM

E
E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

E-1

STM STM STM STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

27
' W

ID
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

39
' W

ID
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

38' WIDE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

N 80° 07' 58" E                   
                   

                   
                   

   217.91'PER CSM 4619
( 217.94' )

PER CSM 4619
( N 79° 36' 33" E )

        ( 55' )
56.19'                                                                   VARIES'

S 0
° 4

1' 
47

" W
    

    
    

    
31

2.0
7'

L-3

( S
 0°

 12
' 1

0"
 W

  3
11

.90
' ) 

PE
R C

SM
 46

19
( S

 0°
 07

' W
  3

12
.0'

 ) P
ER

 EL
Y M

AP
 N

o. 
37

37
( S

 0°
 43

' 3
8"

 W
 ) P

ER
 W

OO
DL

AN
D 

CR
ES

T

( N
 0°

 07
' 0

0"
 E 

 31
1.9

0' 
) P

ER
 C

SM
 46

19
( N

 0°
 07

' E
  3

12
.0'

 ) P
ER

 EL
Y M

AP
 N

o. 
37

37
N 

0°
 36

' 3
6"

 E 
    

    
    

    
   3

12
.07

'

N 89° 16' 10" W               155.96'( N 89° 48' 54" W ) PER CSM 4619
( N 89° 58' 30" W ) PER ELY MAP No. 3737

( N 89° 23' 18" W ) PER CSM 13362

L-1L-2

S 89° 16' 10" E                  214.43'

( S 89° 48' 54" E  214.43' ) PER CSM 4619
( S 89° 58' 30" E  212.42' ) PER ELY MAP No. 3737( S 89° 19' 23" E ) PER WOODLAND CREST

14.16'

14.16'

33.00' 149.92'
( 149.66' )PER

WOODLAND CREST

31.51'

33.56'
( 33.57' )

184.35'
( 184.37' )

PE
R C

SM
 46

19
( 2

11
.90

' )
21

2.0
7'

10
0.0

0'

17
1.9

9'
( 1

71
.90

' )
PE

R C
SM

 46
19

14
0.0

8'
( 1

40
.00

' )
PE

R C
SM

 46
19

PE
R C

SM
 46

19
( N

 0°
 07

' 0
0"

 E 
)

N 
0°

 36
' 3

6"
 E 

 15
3.1

6'
PE

R C
SM

 46
19

( N
 0°

 07
' 0

0"
 E 

   1
33

.84
' )

N 
0°

 36
' 3

6"
 E 

 13
3.9

1'

RE
FE

RE
NC

E L
IN

E P
ER

 C
SM

 46
19

 A
ND

DA
NE

 C
OU

NT
Y P

LA
T O

F R
IG

HT
 O

F W
AY

PR
OJ

EC
T 1

40
7

56.32'                                                                            53'   ( 55' )

RE
FE

RE
NC

E L
IN

E -
 N

 0°
 36

' 3
6"

 E

    ( 75' )
76.15'                                                                            53'

27
' W

ID
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
VE

M
EN

T

75.96'                                                                                           53'      ( 75' )

                                                                              ( 160' )                                                                160.66'
  ( 75' )                                                                                           ( 85' )
75.96'                                                                                        84.51'

            ( 55' )
56.20'                                                                    53'

95
1

95
2

95
3

95
4

955

95
1

95
2

95
5

96
0

95
2

95
3

95
4

95
5

96
0

957

958

959

960

960

959

958

95
7

95
8

95
8

957

95
7

956

955

959

960

959

96
0

95
8

SE
CT

IO
N 

18
SE

CT
IO

N 
17

SE
CT

IO
N 

18
SE

CT
IO

N 
17

13
35

.86
'

E-
2

961

95
9

W
AT

SA
N

SO
U

TH
  C

EN
TU

R
Y

  A
V

EN
U

E
A/

K/
A

AL
L 

OF
 L

OT
 1

, &
 P

AR
T 

OF
 L

OT
 2

, C
SM

 4
61

9
IN

 P
AR

T 
OF

 T
HE

 N
W

-1
/4

 O
F 

TH
E 

NW
-1

/4
OF

 S
EC

TI
ON

 1
7,

 T
8N

, R
9E

, L
OC

AT
ED

  I
N

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 W

AU
NA

KE
E,

 D
AN

E 
CO

., 
W

I

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289

CONTOUR MAJOR 

CONTOUR MINOR951
950

1. FIELD WORK PERFORMED BY WYSER ENGINEERING, LLC. ON JULY 1-2, 2021.

2. NORTH REFERENCE FOR THIS ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY AND MAP ARE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COORDINATE
REFERENCE SYSTEM, WISCRS DANE, NAD 83 (2011), GRID NORTH.  THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17,
T8N, R9E, BEARS N 0 36' 36" E

3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88)(12(a) ADJ).

4. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES AND FIXTURES SHOWN ON THIS MAP HAVE BEEN APPROXIMATED BY LOCATING SURFACE FEATURES
AND ACCESSORIES, DIGGERS HOTLINE FIELD MARKINGS AND EXISTING MAPS AND RECORDS.

5. BEFORE EXCAVATION, APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED. FOR EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES, CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE, AT 1.800.242.8511 OR 811

6. THE ACCURACY OF THE BENCHMARKS SHOWN ON THIS MAP SHALL BE VERIFIED BEFORE USE.  WYSER ENGINEERING, LLC. DOES
NOT WARRANT THE ACCURACY OF THESE BENCHMARKS.

7. FEATURES HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY SURVEYOR IN FIELD THAT MAY HAVE ADVERSE TITLE ELEMENTS.  AS TO WHICH ELEMENT-
ENCROACHMENT, CLAIM OF UNRECORDED EASEMENT,  PRESCRIPTIVE EASEMENT, AND SO FORTH CAN NOT BE DETERMINED BY
SURVEYOR.

8. COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "Q" IS A CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 79, DANE COUNTY CODE OF
ORDINANCES.

9. REFER TO BUILDING SITE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DANE COUNTY SOIL SURVEY.

10. THIS PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND AGREEMENTS, BOTH RECORDED AND UNRECORDED AND THOSE SHOWN AS
PROVIDED HEREON.

GENERAL NOTES

NOTES REGARDING ALTA TABLE A REQUIREMENTS

PER FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE, FILE NO. NCS-1068794-MAD, DATED: MAY
19, 2021 AT 7:30 A.M.

PARCEL A:

LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
ON APRIL 03, 1985, IN VOLUME 20, PAGE 166 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1874286, BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

TAX PARCEL NO. 191/0809-172-8721-1

PARCEL B:

LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
ON APRIL 03, 1985, IN VOLUME 20, PAGE 166 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1874286, BEING A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

EXCEPT LANDS CONVEYED TO THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 AS DOCUMENT NO. 4915825.

TAX PARCEL NO. 191/0809-172-8741-1

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS FURNISHED 

ITEM 3: ALL OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL LIES IN "ZONE X" AREAS DETERMINED TO BE BELOW THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN PER NATIONAL
FLOOD INSURANCE  PROGRAM, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 55025C0237H DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2014.

ITEM 11(a): NO PLANS OR REPORTS WERE PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. UTILITY LOCATIONS WERE COLLECTED BY LOCATING SURFACE FEATURES AND
MARKINGS PERFORMED BY DIGGERS HOTLINE IN THE FIELD. MARKINGS FOR THE SITE WERE REQUESTED UNDER TICKET NOs. 20212701072,
20212701090, 20212701162, 20212701166, AND 20212701171 WITH A CLEAR DATE OF 7-1-2021. THE SURVEYOR CANNOT KNOW WHETHER ALL
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ON THE SUBJECT PARCEL WERE MARKED, AND WYSER ENGINEERING, LLC CANNOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR
UTILITIES THAT WERE NOT FIELD LOCATED.

ITEM 16: NO EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTHWORK OR CONSTRUCTION WAS OBSERVED ON SITE AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. THE ADJACENT PARCEL
TO THE NORTH IS CURRENTLY UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

EDGE OF CONCRETE

EDGE OF ASPHALT 

LEGEND 

HIGHWAY REFERENCE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NO HIGHWAY ACCESS

RECORDED AS 

WELL

FIRE HYDRANT

UTILITY POLE

COMMUNICATION PEDESTAL 

SANITARY MANHOLE

SET 3/4" REBAR

FOUND 1-1/4" REBAR  

FOUND 3/4" REBAR

( XXX )

SECTION LINE

CENTERLINE 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

PLATTED/RECORD LINE

PROPERTY LINE 

NATURAL GAS LINE

COMMUNICATION  LINEINLET

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

EASEMENT LINE

FOUND PLSS SECTION MONUMENT TYPE NOTED

FOUND 1" IRON PIPE, UNLESS SIZE NOTED  

GAS VALVE

FOUND SURVEY NAIL

E E

GAS GAS

COMM COMM

SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

STORM SEWERSTM STM

DECIDUOUS TREE

PER FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE, FILE NO. NCS-1068794-MAD, DATED: MAY 19, 2021 AT 7:30 A.M.

ANY FACTS, RIGHTS, INTERESTS, OR CLAIMS THAT ARE NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS BUT THAT COULD BE ASCERTAINED BY AN
INSPECTION OF THE LAND OR BY MAKING INQUIRY OF PERSONS IN POSSESSION OF THE LAND.

EASEMENTS, CLAIMS OF EASEMENTS OR ENCUMBRANCES THAT ARE NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

ANY ENCROACHMENT, ENCUMBRANCE, VIOLATION, VARIATION, OR ADVERSE CIRCUMSTANCE AFFECTING THE TITLE INCLUDING DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICT IN BOUNDARY LINES, SHORTAGES IN AREA, OR ANY OTHER FACTS THAT WOULD BE DISCLOSED BY AN ACCURATE AND COMPLETE LAND
SURVEY OF THE LAND, AND THAT ARE NOT SHOWN IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

ONE OF THESE ITEMS, 1-3, MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. AS TO WHICH ADVERSE TITLE ELEMENT, CLAIM
OF EASEMENT, ENCROACHMENT, ETC... CANNOT BE DETERMINED BY SURVEYOR.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES LOCATED AS MARKED IN THE FIELD ARE OUTSIDE OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS ON LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CSM
4619, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT 1874286.  NO DOCUMENT WAS FOUND PROVIDED FOR THE PLACEMENT OF THESE UTILITIES AS FOUND
MARKED. ACTUAL LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MAY VARY  FROM THE WAY SHOWN HEREON.

THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND 10 FOOT WIDE BIKE/RUNNING PATH ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY Q IS
PARTIALLY OR COMPLETELY EAST OF THE COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY Q RIGHT-OF-WAY ALONG THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE SUBJECT
PARCEL. NO EASEMENT WAS FOUND IN THE SUPPLIED TITLE WORK FOR THE PLACEMENT OF SAID PUBLIC WALK AND PATH.

FENCE CROSSES OVERALL BOUNDARY.

PUBLIC OR PRIVATE RIGHTS IN SUCH PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS MAY BE PRESENTLY USED, LAID OUT OR DEDICATED IN ANY MANNER
WHATSOEVER, FOR STREET, HIGHWAY, AND OR ALLEY PURPOSES.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.

COMMON DRIVEWAY AS SHOWN ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619 AND AS SHOWN ON WARRANTY DEED RECORDED APRIL 6, 1993, AS
DOCUMENT NO. 2452181. 

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.

NOTE ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619: NO VEHICULAR ACCESS.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.

NOTE ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619: COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY Q IS A CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 79, DANE
COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL, BUT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON AS IT IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE. THIS ITEM IS STATED AS
NOTE NO. 8 IN GENERAL NOTES.

NOTE ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619: REFER TO BUILDING SITE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DANE COUNTY SOIL SURVEY.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL, BUT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON AS IT IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE. THIS ITEM IS STATED AS
NOTE NO. 9 IN GENERAL NOTES.

AGREEMENT RECORDED OCTOBER 24, 1907 AS DOCUMENT NO. 283527.

THIS ITEM DOES NOT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON.

AGREEMENT RECORDED MARCH 26, 1954, IN VOLUME 267, PAGE 225, AS DOCUMENT NO. 870126.

THIS ITEM DOES NOT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON.

PROVISIONS OF COUNTY ORDINANCE RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 1368501 WHICH REGULATE ACCESS FROM AND TO THE SUBJECT PREMISES
FROM AND TO COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY Q PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 30, DANE COUNTY ORDINANCES.

THIS ITEM MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL, AS IT DESCRIBES THE PORTION OF COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "Q" (CTH Q) THAT THIS PARCEL
IS LOCATED ON BUT IT CANNOT BE DETERMINED BY THE SURVEYOR IF IT STILL ACTUALLY AFFECTS THE SUBJECT PARCEL. THIS ITEM IS NOT
PLOTTED HEREON AS IT IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, THIS DOCUMENT IS CHAPTER 30 AND WAS RECORDED ON JUNE 18, 1973,
AND CSM 4619, OF WHICH THIS PARCEL IS A PART OF, WAS RECORDED ON APRIL 3, 1985. SAID CSM 4619 HAS A NOTE STATING THAT THE
PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO CHAPTER 79 (SEE ITEM 13) CONCERNING ACCESS TO CTH Q.  FURTHERMORE, ALL OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND
SURROUNDING LANDS ARE NOW PART OF THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, AND JURISDICTION OF SAID CHAPTER 30 AS IT PERTAINS TO CTH Q IS
LIMITED TO BETWEEN THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF THE CITY OF MIDDLETON TO THE SOUTHERN BOUNDARY OF THE VILLAGE OF
WAUNAKEE.

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS CONTAINED IN AN INSTUMENT RECORDED APRIL 26, 1962, IN VOLUME 739 OF RECORDS,
PAGE 102, AS DOCUMENT NO. 1046845.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. INCLUDED IN THIS ITEM IS A 5 FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT ACROSS
THE SOUTH AND EAST SIDES OF THE OVERALL SUBJECT PARCEL.

RIGHT OF WAY GRANT FOR PIPE LINE TO MADISON GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, A WISCONSIN CORPORATION RECORDED JUNE 2, 1970, AS
DOCUMENT NO. 1265170.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.

RESTRICTION CONTAINED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED JUNE 3, 1986, AS DOCUMENT NO. 1939503.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. THIS ITEM RESTRICTS ANY BUILDINGS WITHIN 25 FEET OF THE
NORTH LINE OF PARCEL B. THE EXISTING SHED PLOTTED HEREON WAS ALSO SHOWN ON CSM 4619, WHICH PREDATES THIS WARRANTY DEED.

SIGN EASEMENT RECORDED APRIL 1, 1994, AS DOCUMENT NO. 2588445.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. NO SIGN WAS OBSERVED ON THIS SURVEY.

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT TIPPERARY FARMS PROPERTY AGREEMENT UPON THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN:
DATED: JULY 09, 2020
PARTIES: VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, A WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL CORPORATION AND TIPPERARY FARMS, LLC, A WISCONSIN LIMITED

LIABILITY COMPANY
RECORDED: JULY 21, 2020
INSTRUMENT NO.: 5615386

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL BUT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON AS IT IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE. THE LANDS DESCRIBED IN
THIS ANNEXATION AGREEMENT ONLY INCLUDE THE LANDS OUTSIDE OF THE COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "Q" RIGHT-OF-WAY. IT IS UNKNOWN
WHEN OR IF THE LANDS INSIDE SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY WERE PREVIOUSLY ANNEXED.

ANNEXATION ORDINANCE RECORDED JULY 21, 2020 AS DOCUMENT NO. 5615387.

THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PARCEL BUT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON AS IT IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE.

   

NOTES REGARDING SCHEDULE B - PART 2 

1

2

3

*A

10

12

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

14

15

16

TO: KRAEMER DEVELOPMENT, LLC
TIPPERARY FARMS, LLC
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM
STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES
ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 11(a), 16, AND 19 OF TABLE A THEREOF.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 1-2, 2021,
DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: JULY 9, 2021.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 3.B OF THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS,  ADDITIONAL
CERTIFICATION BELOW TO FULFILL WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE,  A-E 7 - MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN WISCONSIN.   ITEM
A-E 7.05 (8)

I, ZACHARY M. REYNOLDS, WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-3223, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY
AND MAP IS CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF WITH THE INFORMATION PROVIDED, BY THE ORDER
OF THOSE LISTED HEREON, AND THAT THIS SURVEY COMPLIES WITH A-E 7 OF THE WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

                    
ZACHARY M. REYNOLDS, S-3223
WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

ZACHARY M.
REYNOLDS

S-3223
MOUNT HOREB

WISCONSIN

W I SCONS I N

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I O NA L  L A ND  S UR

V
E

Y
O

R

THIS SURVEY

C.
T.

H.
 "Q

"

VICINITY MAP : NOT TO SCALE

SET MAG NAIL

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

WOODLAND DR

PEACEFUL VALLEY  PKWY

C.
T.

H.
 "Q

"

LINE TABLE
LINE # BEARING DISTANCE

L-1 N 44° 19' 47" W 35.39'
(   )
L-2 S 0° 36' 36" W 25.00'
( * )

N 89° 16' 10" W 33.00'L-3
(   )
(   )       PER CSM 4619

N 44° 16' 35" W

S 0° 43' 02" E

N 89° 48' 54" W

35.36'

NORTHWEST CORNER SEC.
17-T8N-R9E FOUND ALUMINUM
MONUMENT
N: 520292.88 ( 520292.88 )
E: 800448.35 ( 800448.34 )
( PER 2018 ADAMS TIE SHEET )

WEST QUARTER CORNER SEC.
17-T8N-R9E FOUND DANE COUNTY
SURVEY NAIL
N: 517626.36 ( 517626.34 )
E: 800419.96 ( 800419.92 )
( PER 2018 ADAMS TIE SHEET )

LOT 1

WOODLAND CREST

CSM 15534

LOT 2

CSM 4619

PART OF

PARCEL A
21,218 SQ. FT. OR 0.49 ACRES

EXCLUDING R/W
25,742 SQ. FT. OR 0.59 ACRES

INCLUDING R/W

PARCEL B
35,015 SQ. FT. OR 0.80 ACRES

EXCLUDING R/W
40,790 SQ. FT. OR 0.94 ACRES

INCLUDING R/W

OUTLOT 1

LOT 3

CSM 11747

LOT 1

CSM 4619

LOT 1

CSM 2378

GM

( N
 0°

 07
' E

   2
67

1.7
3' 

) P
ER

 EL
Y S

UR
VE

Y M
AP

 N
O.

 37
37

( N
 0°

 07
' 0

0"
 E 

  2
66

6.7
1' 

) P
ER

 C
SM

 46
19

N 
0°

 36
' 3

6"
 E 

  2
66

6.6
8' 

 
OV

ER
AL

L M
ON

 TO
 M

ON

1 STORY WOOD
FRAME AND

BRICK HOUSE
5806 COUNTY
HIGHWAY "Q"

1 STORY LOG HOUSE
5810 COUNTY HIGHWAY "Q"

LOT 2

CSM 14048

LOT 1

CSM 9506
LOT 1

CSM 13362

SHED

CONCRETE
SLAB

CONCRETE
STEPS

FENCE CORNER 0.5'
WEST AND 0.2' NORTH
OF PROPERTY CORNER

FENCE CROSSES
PROPERTY LINE

FENCE
CORNER 0.3'
SOUTHEAST
OF PROPERTY
LINE

FENCE CORNER
0.6' NORTH OF

PROPERTY LINE

FENCE CORNER
0.5' SOUTH OF
PROPERTY LINE

FENCE CORNER
0.4' WEST OF
PROPERTY LINE

FENCE CROSSES
PROPERTY LINE

10.5' WIDE
ASPHALT PATH

9.6'

6.5'

6.1'

33.0'

40
.0

'

42.5'

42.5'

75.7'

45.2'

31
.6

'

31
.8

'

93.8'

44.6'

97.2'

10
' W

ID
E

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
TH

OVERALL PARCEL
56,233 SQ. FT. OR 1.29 ACRES

EXCLUDING R/W
66,532 SQ. FT. OR 1.53 ACRES

INCLUDING R/W

10
' W

ID
E

AS
PH

AL
T 

PA
TH

AC

VLT

SET CHISELED X

4" SEPTIC VENTS

CONSTRUCTION
FENCE NORTH OF
PROPERTY LINE

SEPTIC MOUND

UNKNOWN

MOUND

COMMUNICATION VAULT

GAS METER

EM ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC SIGNAL BASE

ELECTRIC HAND HOLE

CONIFEROUS TREE

E ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER/CABINET

11 SHARED DRIVEWAY PER
CSM 4619 AND WARRANTY
DEED RECORDED AS
DOCUMENT NO. 2452181

13

12 NO VEHICULAR
ACCESS PER
CSM 4619.

12
NO VEHICULAR
ACCESS PER
CSM 4619.

12
NO VEHICULAR
ACCESS PER
CSM 4619.

25
.3

' W
ID

E 
SH

AR
ED

DR
IV

EW
AY

 A
CC

ES
S

21 SIGN EASEMENT PER
DOCUMENT NO. 2588445

( * )       PER DOCUMENT NO. 4915825

EASEMENT LINE TABLE
LINE # BEARING DISTANCE

E-1 S 89° 16' 10" E 5.00'
(   )
E-2 S 0° 36' 36" W 5.00'
(   )
(   )       PER DOCUMENT NO. 2588445

S 0° 07' 00" W

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25.1'

25.0'

25 FOOT NO BUILDING RESTRICTION

PER DOCUMENT NO. 1939503
20

10.0'
19

19 10' WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY
GRANT FOR PIPE LINE
BENEFITTING MG&E PER
DOCUMENT NO. 1265170

5.0'
5.0'

5.0'

5' WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT
PER DOCUMENT NO. 1046845

1818

18

18

CO
NC

RE
TE

PA
TI

O

BIKE PATH
ENTIRELY EAST OF

RIGHT-OF-WAY.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
LOCATED AS MARKED IN THE

FIELD ARE OUTSIDE OF THE
UTILITY EASEMENTS ON

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CSM 4619.

A*

A*
UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES OUTSIDE
OF EASEMENTS

A*
UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES OUTSIDE
OF EASEMENTS

7.3
'

B*
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK
NORTHEAST OF
PROPERTY LINE

B*

20.0'

*B

EDGE OF WOODS/TREE LINE

A
LT

A
/N

SP
S 

LA
N

D
 T

IT
LE

 S
U

R
V

EY

V-001

SU
RV

EY
ED

 B
Y:

DR
AW

N 
BY

:

AP
PR

OV
ED

 B
Y:

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

:

W
YS

ER
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
, L

LC
31

2 
EA

ST
 M

AI
N 

ST
RE

ET
M

OU
NT

 H
OR

EB
, W

I 5
35

72
w

w
w

.w
ys

er
en

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

M
AL

W
PW

ZM
R

M
R.

 JE
FF

 K
RA

EM
ER

KR
AE

M
ER

 D
EV

EL
OP

M
EN

T,
 L

LC
83

91
 G

RE
EN

W
AY

 B
LV

D.
, S

TE
 1

30
M

ID
DL

ET
ON

, W
I 5

35
62

10
18

.75
'

7.5'

16.9'

A LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE OVERALL PARCEL IS BEING PROVIDED BECAUSE THE OVERALL BOUNDARY HASN'T BEEN DESCRIBED
SINCE LANDS WERE CONVEYED FROM LOT 2 OF CSM 4619 TO THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE PER DOCUMENT NO. 4915825.

OVERALL PARCEL:

ALL OF LOT 1 AND PART OF LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 4619, RECORDED ON APRIL 03, 1985, IN VOLUME 20 OF CERTIFIED
SURVEYS OF DANE COUNTY ON PAGE 166 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1874286, BEING A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST, IN THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, DANE COUNTY,
WISCONSIN, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF AFORESAID SECTION 17, THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 17, NORTH 00 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, 1335.86 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 4619, RECORDED ON APRIL 03, 1985, IN VOLUME 20 OF CERTIFIED SURVEYS OF DANE COUNTY ON
PAGE 166 AS DOCUMENT NO. 1874286 (CSM 4619); THENCE CONTINUING ALONG AFORESAID WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 17 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2 OF CSM 4619, NORTH 00 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST,
312.07 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF SAID CSM 4619; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 OF CSM
4619, SOUTH 89 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST, 214.43 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 OF CSM 4619,
ALSO BEING A CORNER OF OUTLOT 1 OF WOODLAND CREST, RECORDED ON JULY 30, 2019, IN VOLUME 61-016B OF PLATS ON PAGES
91-92 AS DOCUMENT NO. 5508499; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID OUTLOT 1 OF WOODLAND CREST AND THE EAST LINE OF
SAID LOT 1 OF CSM 4619, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, 312.07 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF AFORESAID LOT 2 OF CSM 4619; THENCE
ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 OF CSM 4619, NORTH
89 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, 155.96 FEET; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY OF PEACEFUL VALLEY
PARKWAY, NORTH 44 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, 35.39 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "Q"; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, 25.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH
LINE OF AFORESAID LOT 2 OF CSM 4619; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2 OF CSM 4619, NORTH 89 DEGREES 16 MINUTES
10 SECONDS WEST, 33.00 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "Q" OVER THE WEST
33.00 FEET OF SAID PARCEL.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 66,532 SQUARE FEET OR 1.53 ACRES INCLUDING THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY TRUNK
HIGHWAY "Q", AND 56,233 SQUARE FEET OR 1.29 ACRES EXCLUDING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS SURVEYED

BM-1

BM-2

BENCHMARK TABLE

BM - 1

BM - 2

BM - # ELEVATION DESCRIPTION

957.00

958.90 TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL

CHISELED X ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL BASE NEAR THE SW CORNER OF SUBJECT PARCEL

( S 89° 32' 05" E ) PER CSM 13362
( S 89° 31' 40" E  299.02' ) PER WOODLAND CREST

S 89° 30' 35" E      299.09'

S 10° 27' 06" W      1.47'
( S 0° 40' 06" W  1.80' ) PER CSM 13362

 A
SP

HA
LT

DR
IV

EW
AY

 A
SP

HA
LT

DR
IV

EW
AY

VERTICAL BENCHMARK

20.0'

W
ES

T L
IN

E O
F T

HE
 N

OR
TH

W
ES

T Q
UA

RT
ER

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

*C

11

C*

C*

10

PORTIONS OF
SUBJECT

PARCEL ARE
USED AS

PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY

10

PORTIONS OF
SUBJECT

PARCEL ARE
USED AS

PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY

S 89° 48' 54" E

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wyser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graphic

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5806-5810 COUNTY HIGHWAY Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-0809

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/09/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toll Free (800) 242-8511

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30' on 22"x34" 1" = 60' on 11"x17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
____

AutoCAD SHX Text
______

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV



VL
T

E

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

W
AT

SA
N

72.0'

100.0'

12.0'

W
OO

DL
AN

D 
CR

ES
T 

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

W
AU

NA
KE

E,
 D

AN
E 

CO
UN

TY
, W

I

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289 C100

SITE INFORMATION BLOCK:
SITE ADDRESS: 5806 COUNTY HIGHWAY Q
SITE ACREAGE:

EXISTING:  66,532 SQ.FT.
AFTER ANTICIPATED RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION:  46,720 SQ.FT.

USE OF PROPERTY:
EXISTING:   SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED:  COMMERCIAL

ZONING:
EXISTING:  AGRICULTURAL / HOLDING (A-1)
PROPOSED REZONE: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD (CENTURY AVE):  SEE PLAN (70-FEET)
REAR YARD (EAST):  SEE PLAN (27-FEET)
SIDE YARD (NORTH):  SEE PLAN (70-FEET)
FRONT YARD (PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY:  (59-FEET)

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:  8,700 SQ.FT.

TOTAL NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS: 57
NUMBER OF STALLS DESIGNATED ACCESSIBLE: 2

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA (NOT INCLUDING RESIDENTIAL AREAS): 0 SQ.FT.

NEW IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA:  37,300 SQ.FT.
ROOFTOP:  8,700 SQ.FT.
PAVED:  28,600 SQ.FT.

DISTURBANCE LIMITS: 46,720 SQ. FT.
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS / LOT: 37,300 SQ.FT.
PERCENT IMPERVIOUS WITHIN DISTURBANCE LIMITS / LOT: 79.8%

PROPOSED PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EASEMENT

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

18" CURB AND GUTTER

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

STORMWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

LEGEND (PROPOSED)

PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
A

VE
N

U
E

PROPOSED
BUILDING

6.0'

50.0'

176.0'

14.0'

24.0'

105.0' - 11 STALLS

81.0' - 9 STALLS

72.0' - 8 STALLS

72.0' - 8 STALLS

36.0' - 4 STALLS

24.0'

144.0' - 16 STALS

24.0'

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

SHARED ACCESS

SHARED ACCESS

7.0'

5.0'

10-FOOT WIDE PUBLIC BIKE PATH

NEW PROPERTY LINE
FOLLOWING RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION

NEW PUBLIC TURN LANE INTO
SITE

5-FOOT UTILITY
EASEMENT

5.1'

PRESUMED 12-FOOT UTILITY
EASEMENT TO MATCH
EASEMENT NORTH OF
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY,

28.32'

28.09'

76.5'
70.64'

71.50'

71.50'

59.45' 59.54'

24.0'

10.0'

13.9'

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

ANTICIPATED RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION AREA (19,812
SQ.FT.)

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wyser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graphic

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5806 COUNTY HIGHWAY Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-0809

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toll Free (800) 242-8511 -or- 811

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN



961.05

96
0.0

2

95
9.7

1

95
9.4

5

96
1.1

0

95
9.6

1

96
1.0

9

96
1.5

8

96
0.5

1

96
1.1

9

96
0.4

6

95
9.1

0

960.29

E

E

E

95
1.6

2

954.30

956.44
956.89

959.52

958.12

959.46

958.28

95
9.3

7

95
7.1

2

95
7.5

3
95

8.0
3

957.80

95
9.0

8

95
9.5

7

956.70

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM

COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E
E

E

E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM

COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M

EEE

E

E

E
E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

E
E

E

E

E

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS

VL
T

E

E
E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

95
1

95
2

95
3

95
4

955

95
195
2

95
5

96
0

95
2

95
3

95
4

95
5

96
0

957

958

959

960

960

959

958

95
7

95
8

95
8

957

95
7

956

955

959

960

959

96
0

95
8

961

95
9

W
AT

SA
N

957.1± EP

MATCH

95
8.8

 BC
95

8.3
 EP

958.0 EP

958.0 EP

959.1 BC

958.6 EP
960.00 FFE

96
0.0

 EP

959.8 EP

958.1 EP

959.8 SW

959.3 EP

95
8.0

 BC
95

7.5
 EP

959.50 FG

96
0.0

0 F
FE

95
7.2

 BC
95

6.7
 EP

95
7.6

 FG

95
8.1

 EP

95
9.5

 FG

95
9.5

 BC
95

9.0
 EP

95
8.7

 BC
95

8.2
 EP

959.8 SW

959.3 EP

95
8.3

 BC

95
7.8

 EP

95
8.7

 BC
95

8.2
 EP

95
9.2

 BC
95

8.7
 EP

956.3± EP

MATCH

95
7.6

 EP

95
5.2

 ±
EP

MATCH

95
1.6

 EP

0.5%

0.5%

2.0%

0.5%

2.
0%

2.0%

2.0%

2.0%

0.
5%

957.1± EP

MATCH

956.9 EP

957.0 EP
957.5 EP

957.7 EP

957.5 EP

957.7 EP

95
9.8

 SW

95
9.3

 EP

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

WAT

WAT
W

AT
W

AT

SA
N

STM STM

95
5.9

 ±
EP

MATCH

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

959.0 SW

958.5 EP

STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM

STM STM STM STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

952.8 EP

957.9 BC

957.4 EP

958.0 BC

957.5 EP
ST

M

95
8.1

 EP

95
8.1

 EP

95
7.6

 EP

STM

STM

0.5%

2.
0%

0.
5%

2.0%

0.
5%

0.
5%

0.5%

2.
0%

0.
5%

0.
5%

W
OO

DL
AN

D 
CR

ES
T 

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

W
AU

NA
KE

E,
 D

AN
E 

CO
UN

TY
, W

I

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289 C200

PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EASEMENT

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

18" CURB AND GUTTER

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

DITCH CHECK

SPOT GRADE

DRAINAGE GRADE BREAK

DRAINAGE ARROW

LEGEND (PROPOSED)

1181.25 EP

1181
1180

STM

1.0%

NOTE:
SPOT GRADES ARE AS FOLLOWS:
   FFE - FINISHED FLOOR GRADE
   EP - EDGE OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT
   EC - EDGE OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT
   BC - BACK OF CURB
   SW - EDGE OF SIDEWALK
   FG - FINISH GRADE
   TW - FINISH GRADE ADJACENT TOP OF WALL
   BW - FINISH GRADE ADJACENT BOTTOM OF

WALL (NOT FOOTING)

PROPOSED
BUILDING

FFE = 960.00

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
A

VE
N

U
E

WALLS / GRADING
COORDINATION WITH ROW /
EASEMENT

NEW TURN LANE. TO EXTEND
NORTH TO MATCH INTO

EXISTING TURN LANE

NEW BIKE TRAIL. TO EXTEND
NORTH TO MATCH INTO

EXISTING BIKE TRAIL.

NEW BIKE LANE. TO EXTEND
EAST TO PROPERTY LIMITS

CONNECT INTO EXISTING
STORM INLET

10-STEPS WITH WALLS

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wyser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graphic

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5806 COUNTY HIGHWAY Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-0809

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toll Free (800) 242-8511 -or- 811

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN



E

E

E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM

COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E E E E E E E E E
E

E

E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COM
M

COM
M

COMM

COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM COMM

E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M

EEE

E

E

E
E

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

COMM

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

E
E

E

E

E

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M

CO
M

M

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS
GAS

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GA
S

GAS

VL
T

E

E
E

E

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

COM
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

CO
M

M
CO

M
M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

W
AT

SA
N

SAN

SAN
SA

N
SA

N

WAT

WAT
W

AT
W

AT

SA
N

STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM
STM STM STM STM STM STM

STM STM STM STM STM

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

ST
M

STM

STM

W
OO

DL
AN

D 
CR

ES
T 

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

W
AU

NA
KE

E,
 D

AN
E 

CO
UN

TY
, W

I

Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289 C300

XX
X

LEGEND (PROPOSED)
PROPOSED PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EASEMENT

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

18" CURB AND GUTTER

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED GAS SERVICE (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

PROPOSED ELECTRIC SERVICE (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

STORMWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

WAT
SAN
STM
GAS
E

CONNECTION INTO EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE.
I.E. (EX. N) = 944.8± (8" PVC).
I.E. (S) = 945.10 (6" PVC)
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
ELEVATION AND SIZE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT THE
ENGINEER FOR REDESIGN IF
THERE IS ANY DISCREPANCY.

PEACEFUL VALLEY PARKWAY

PROPOSED
BUILDING

FFE = 960.00

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
A

VE
N

U
E

NOTE: WELL AND
SEPTIC TO BE REMOVED
FOR BOTH RESIDENCES.

REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT
AND CONNECT INTO EXISTING
8" DI PIPE. INSTALL 8X6
REDUCER ON SOUTH SIDE OF
PROPERTY LINE.

93
 L

F 
OF

 6
" P

VC
 @

 2
.0

8%

89
 L

F 
OF

 6
" D

UC
TI

LE
 IR

ON
 P

IP
E

INSTALL GREASE INTERCEPTOR

UNDERGROUND STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

400 LF OF ADS 740 CHAMBERS (OR
EQUIVALENT OPEN BOTTOM STORAGE
SYSTEM) SITTING ON 3-FEET OF
WASHED STONE WITH 6 FILTER ADS
UPFLOW FILTERS WITHIN EACH SITE
INLET.

CONNECTION INTO EXISTING
STORM SEWER INLET.
I.E. (EX. S) = 952.0± (15" RCP)
I.E. (EX. W) = 952.3± (12" RCP)
I.E. (E) = 952.50 (10" HDPE)
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
ELEVATION AND SIZE PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT THE
ENGINEER FOR REDESIGN IF
THERE IS ANY DISCREPANCY.

COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRIC WILL
NEED TO BE RELOCATED AS PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENT IN THIS AREA.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
RELOCATING SERVICES AND
PROVIDING SERVICE TO THE BUILDING
WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES.

COMMUNICATION PEDESTAL WILL
NEED TO BE RELOCATED AS PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENT IN THIS AREA.
COMMUNICATION LINE SERVING
PEDISTAL LOCATION NOT KNOW.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
PROVIDING SERVICE TO THE BUILDING
WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES.

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wyser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Graphic

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5806 COUNTY HIGHWAY Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAUNAKEE, WI 53597

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-0809

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.DiggersHotline.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Toll Free (800) 242-8511 -or- 811

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN



ç

PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



PUBLIC HEARINGS-1 Public Hearing & Discussion/Action...



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: October 12, 2021

ITEM:  Old Business No. 1

PRESENTER: Tim Semmann, AICP

TITLE: Discussion/Recommendation on Proposed MG&E Easement for Mill Road 
Right-of-Way

ISSUE SUMMARY: MG&E would like to install a gas main extension through property 
jointly owned by the Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport south of Mill Road. In 
order to facilitate the construction of the pipeline, granting of an easement will be 
needed to allow MG&E the ability to accomplish the work.

The JPC held over action on this item to get more information regarding the following 
items:

 How the main would be installed.
 What type of disturbance can be expected with the installation.
 More clarification about the MMSD requests.
 Information regarding the degree to which any structures, historic or otherwise, 

will be impacted.

A representative from MG & E will be present at the meeting to provide more 
information about the above items.  An updated easement exhibit is enclosed in the 
packet that includes the existing sanitary easement across the property.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the JPC recommend to their 
respective legislative bodies the granting of a 10’ wide gas main easement for the 
purpose of installing and maintaining a gas main extension, subject to confirmation by 
the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District (MMSD) that the installation and 

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...



maintenance of the gas line will not negatively impact the operation and maintenance of 
the existing sanitary sewer line.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to recommend the respective Boards for the Village 
of Waunakee and Town of Westport grant MG&E a 10’ gas main easement through 
jointly owned property on the south side of Mill Road for the purpose of installing and 
maintaining a gas main extension.

ATTACHMENT(S): Updated Easement Document

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: twilson@townofwestport.org  or  (608) 849-
4372   or   tsemmann@waunakee.com  or (608) 850-2830

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:tsemmann@waunakee.com


 
 

 Document No. GAS MAIN EASEMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 

This grant of easement is hereby made by and between the undersigned, 
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, and TOWN OF 
WESTPORT, a Wisconsin body corporate and politic, (“Grantor(s)”), and 
MADISON GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation (“MGE”).  For 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, Grantors hereby grant, convey, and warrant unto said MGE, its 
successors, and assigns, the perpetual, non‐exclusive right and easement to 
construct, lay, operate, maintain, inspect, replace, and remove a pipeline, 
including valves, conduit, meters, lines, regulators, and other appurtenances 
necessary for the distribution of gas (“Facilities”) upon, along, under, and 
through the following described land located in Dane County, Wisconsin (the 
“Easement”):  
 
A STRIP of land, being TEN (10) feet in width, located in part of the NE¼ of the 
NW¼, and in part of the NW¼ of the NE¼ of Section 16, Township 8 North, Range 
9 East, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, having a centerline more 
particularly described as follows:  
Commencing at the North ¼ corner of said Section 16; thence S00°33’10”W, 
1172.63 feet along the East line of the NE¼ of the NW¼ of said Section 16; thence 
N89°26’50”W,  246.67  feet to the Point of Beginning on the Northeasterly 
Right‐of‐Way line of Woodland Drive; thence N26°52’51”E, 302.13; thence 
N21°30’51”E, 99.79 feet; thence N20°03’52”E, 64.22 feet; thence N15°40’20”E, 
141.73 feet; thence N10°43’35”E, 106.60 feet to the Point of Termination on the 
Easterly Right‐of‐Way line of Mill Road. (“Easement Area”). 
 

 

Return To: 
Rights‐of‐Way Department 
Madison Gas and Electric Co. 
PO Box 1231 
Madison WI  53701‐1231 
 
PIN 0809‐161‐8700‐0 
 
MGE Easement No. ___________________________ 
 

21eas94 

The Easement Area is depicted on attached Exhibit “A”, dated August 2, 2021. 
 
The Easement Area is located in a parcel owned by Grantors described as follows:   
A parcel  of land  located  in  the  NE¼ of the  NW¼ and  also part of the NW¼ of the NE¼ of Section 16, Township 8 North, 
Range 9 East, in the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin,  more  particularly  described  as follows: Commencing  at  
the  West¼ corner  of said  Section 16; thence N0°14'42"E along the West line of said NW ¼ of Section 16, 1327.67 feet;  
thence N89°38'24 "E, 2662.17 feet to the point of beginning; thence continue N89"50'39"E, 880.54 feet; thence 
N47"07'51"W, 1192.53 feet; thence S20°07'04"W, 109.19 feet; thence along the arc of a curve concaved Southeasterly 
having a radius of 470.87 feet and  a long chord bearing S12°25'19.5"W  a distance of 126.11 feet; thence along the  arc  of 
a  curve concaved  Northwesterly  having a  radius of 209.29 feet and  a long chord bearing S32°01'45"W, a distance of 192.00 
feet; thence S59°19'55"W, 75.00 feet; thence S31°32'03"W, 155.31 feet; thence along the arc of a curve concaved 
Southwesterly having a radius of 669.62  feet and  a long chord  bearing S27°34'06"E,  a distance of 26.92 feet;  thence 
S26°25'00"E, 134.80 feet; thence N89°38'05"E, 194.88 feet; thence S19°02'55"E, 117.72 feet to the point of beginning. 
(“Parcel”). 
 
The Easement includes the right of MGE to enter upon said Parcel for purposes not inconsistent with this Easement, including 
repairing, maintaining, improving, or removing the Facilities, and the right to trim or remove such trees and brush as may 
now or hereafter interfere with or endanger the Facilities. MGE shall not have the right to erect any fence or other structures 
unless otherwise specifically provided for herein. Grantors shall have the right to use and enjoy the surface of the Easement 
Area conveyed hereby but shall not interfere with the use of the Easement by MGE for purposes hereinabove granted. 
Grantors shall not build, create, or construct any buildings or other structures; plant trees; inundate; or change the grade of 
the Easement Area, nor permit others to do so without the express written consent of MGE. It is agreed that the complete 
exercise of the rights herein conveyed to MGE may be gradual and not fully exercised until sometime in the future and that 
none of the rights herein granted shall be lost by non‐use.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...



 
 
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Grantors retain the following relocation right:   
 

Grantors have the right to require MGE to relocate the Facilities from the Easement Area to another location on and 
within the Parcel with any and all such relocation costs to be paid for by MGE; expressly provided that the new 
location of the Easement Area i) allows MGE to continue to exercise its rights in a manner consistent with the 
purposes of this Easement and in a manner which will not impair standard utility infrastructure maintenance and 
operation; ii) enables the relocation and reconstruction of the Facilities, and continued use and operation thereof, 
in a manner consistent with applicable laws, regulations and construction standards; and iii) provides a reasonable 
time frame for such relocation and reconstruction (“Relocation Right”). In the event that this Relocation Right is 
exercised by Grantors, Grantors shall reasonably cooperate with MGE to amend and replace Exhibit A with the new 
location of the Easement Area.   

 
Grantors and MGE expressly agree that this foregoing Relocation Right: i) is personal to Grantors; ii) shall not run 
with the land; iii) shall expire and terminate upon the sale of any part of or the entirety of the Parcel, and iv) shall 
not be transferable or assignable in any manner by Grantors, including by either Grantor individually, to any third‐
party or successor owner, trustee, mortgagee or transferee of the Parcel. The intent of this paragraph is to ensure 
that only the Grantors may exercise the Relocation Right during their period of Parcel ownership, but that no future 
owners, assignees, trustees, mortgagees, or other transferees of the Parcel may exercise said Relocation Right or 
require MGE to relocate the Facilities or Easement Area at MGE’s expense.  

 
The undersigned warrants and represents that the undersigned have the proper power and authority to execute and grant 
this Easement.  
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 
STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
 ) SS. 
COUNTY OF ____________) 
 
Personally came before this this ____ day of ______________________, 2021, the above‐named ______________________ 
of the Village of Waunakee to be known to such person and officer who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge 
that s/he executed the same as such officer for the purposes therein contained. 
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires: _____________________ 
 
  

WITNESS, the hand and seal of the Grantor(s) this _______ day of _____________________ 20_____. 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE                    

____________________________________________  

      

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...



 
TOWN OF WESTPORT 
 
______________________________________   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
 ) SS. 
COUNTY OF ____________) 
 
Personally came before this this ____ day of ______________________, 2021, the above‐named ______________________ 
of the Town of Westport to be known to such person and officer who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge 
that s/he executed the same as such officer for the purposes therein contained. 
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires: _____________________ 
 
 

WITNESS, the hand and seal of MGE this _______ day of _____________________ 20_____. 

 
MADISON GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 
 
______________________________________   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
 ) SS. 
COUNTY OF ____________) 
 
Personally came before this this ____ day of ______________________, 2021, the above‐named ______________________ 
of Madison Gas and Electric Company be known to such person and officer who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledge that s/he executed the same as such officer for the purposes therein contained. 
 
____________________________________ 
Notary Public 
State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires: _____________________ 

 
 
 
 
     This easement was drafted by Attorney Gregory D. Murray, Madison Gas and Electric Company 
 

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...



OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...



MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

PLAN OF PROPOSED UNDERGROUND UTILITY RELOCATION

CITY OF MADISON, WI

MILL ROAD

DANE COUNTY

SHEET INDEX

SHEET # DESCRIPTION

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC.

NATANIEL FREITAS

7711 N. PORT WASHINGTON RD

MILWAUKEE, WI 53217

608-422-0849

NFREITAS@KAPURINC.COM

MADISON GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

ROGER AHLES

133 S. BLAIR STREET

MADISON, WI 53788

608-252-5682

RAHLES@MGE.COM

CONTACTS

GENERAL NOTES

1 TITLE SHEET

2
PROJECT OVERVIEW

3 - 4

5

PLAN SHEETS

PROJECT AREA

M

I

L

L

 

R

O

A

D

PROJECT # 40-5537-1-21

T 08 R 09 S 16

MAINTAIN A MIN. OF 4' CLEARANCE

FROM WATER MAIN

W

O

O

D

L

A

N

D

 

D

R

SAWMILL CT

ARBORETUM DR

BLUE RIDGE TRAIL

M
I
L
L
 
R

O
A

D

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

T

R

A

C

K

PROJECT SUMMARY

TOTAL FOOTAGE

729' 4P

DIRECTIONAL BORE OPEN CUT

35' 4P764' 4P

TOTAL SERVICES

0

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

T

R

A

C

K

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN DETAILS

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAPUR & ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\_clients\mg&e\gas projects\210191 mill rd\design

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/19/2021 3:09 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY WIRE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCH BASIN OR INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE WITH MAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MARKER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLAN VIEW - PROPOSED GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE TYPES & SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLAN VIEW - EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER LINE/ FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD PARTY LINE TYPES AND SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SQUEEZE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 90° FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 45° FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 22° FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FULL OPEN TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLAN VIEW - RETIREMENT SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= E.F. COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= BORE PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LINE STOPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SAVE A VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSITION FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ANODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA



DANE COUNTY, WI

SHEET NO.

MILL RD PROJECT

PROJECT OVERVIEW

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

WOODLAND DR

SAWMILL CTR

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

T

R

A

C

K

M

I

L

L

 

R

D

BLUE RIDGE TRAIL

SAVANNAH WAY

W

O

O

D

L

A

N

D

 

D

R

M
I
L
L
 
R

D

ARBORETUM DR

PROP TIE-IN

SHEET 4, DETAIL A

S

I

X

M

I

L

E

 

C

R

E

E

K

PROP. TIE-IN

SHEET 3, DETAIL A

R

A

I

L

R

O

A

D

 

T

R

A

C

K

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\_clients\mg&e\gas projects\210191 mill rd\design

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/19/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



DANE COUNTY, WI

SHEET NO.

STA 10+00 - 15+15

MILL RD PROJECT

SHEET 3

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

H

E

E

T

 
4

 
 
-
 
 
S

T

A

.
 
1

5

+

1

5

S

I
D

E

W

A

L

K

S

I
D

E

W

A

L
K

EOP

E

O

P

E

O

P

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

SURVEY ROW

EOP

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 R
O

W

SURVEY ROW

B

R

I

D

G

E

B

R

I

D

G

E

B

R

I

D

G

E

B

R

I

D

G

E

S

I

X

M

I

L

E

 

C

R

E

E

K

SIXMILE CREEK

MILL RD

W

O

O

D

L

A

N

D

 

D

R

4

P

 

6

0

P

S

I

DETAIL A

PROPOSED

10FT WIDE

EASEMENT

2

1

0

'

PROPOSED

10FT WIDE

EASEMENT

3

4

'

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

R

O

W

2

2

'

3

'

3
0
1
' 
D

.B
. 
P

R
O

P
 4

P

2

1

0

'
 
D

.
B

.
 
P

R

O

P

 
4

P

20' D.B.

PROP. 4P

MATERIAL LIST

ITEM # DESCRIPTION

1 4" CLAMP/ SQUEEZE POINT

2 4" ELECTROFUSE COUPLING

3 4" FULL OPEN TEE

5

4

4" CLAMP/ SQUEEZE POINT

4" ELECTROFUSE COUPLING

NOTE 2:

MAINTAIN 5' CLEARANCE FROM EXISTING

FIBER

PIPE FOOTAGE

531' 4" PLASTIC PIPE- DIRECTIONAL BORE

15' 4" PLASTIC PIPE- OPEN CUT

6
4" PURGE CAP (TEMP)

7
4" PURGE CAP (TEMP)

8
4" 45° PLASTIC ELBOW

S
E

E
 B

O

R
E

 P
R

O

F
IL

E
 B

E
L

O

W

CAUTION SANITARY

SEWER CROSSING

4

P

 

6

0

P

S

I

DETAIL A

4

P

 

6

0

P

S

I

15' O.C.

PROP. 4P

P

R

O

P

.

 

4

P

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

E

O

P

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

A

W

C

U

T

S

A

W

C

U

T

2

.

5

'

2

.

5

'

SIXMILE CREEK CROSSING

BORE ENTRY POINT

ANGLE: -18.00°

STA 9+95

BORE EXIT POINT

ANGLE: +8.00°

STA 12+49

62' @ 200'R

28' @ 200'R

5

2

'

EG PROFILE

9
'

8
7
'

30'

4
'

4
'

NOTE 1:

ALL MAIN OUTSIDE OF ROADWAY TO BE

INSTALLED AT 36" DEPTH & ALL MAIN

INSIDE OF THE ROADWAY TO BE

INSTALLED AT 48" DEPTH UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED AT UTILITY

CROSSING.

NOTE 3:

GAS TIE-IN DETAIL A IS LOCATED

APPROX. 232' FROM CL OF MILL RD

3

'

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\_clients\mg&e\gas projects\210191 mill rd\design

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/19/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



DANE COUNTY, WI

SHEET NO.

STA 15+15 - 17+10

MILL RD PROJECT

SHEET 4

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

S

H

E

E

T

 
3

 
-
 
 
S

T

A

.
 
1

5

+

1

5

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 
R

O

W

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

R

O

W

E

O

P

E

O

P

E

O

P

E

O

P

M

I

L

L

 

R

D

M

I

L

L

 

R

D

E

O

P

E

O

P

4

P

 

6

0

P

S

I

DETAIL A

PROPOSED

10FT WIDE

EASEMENT

P

O

W

E

R

P

O

L

E

1

9

8

'
 
D

.
B

.
 
P

R

O

P

 
4

P

MATERIAL LIST

ITEM # DESCRIPTION

1 4" CLAMP/ SQUEEZE POINT

2 4" ELECTROFUSE COUPLING

3 4" CLAMP/ SQUEEZE POINT

5

4

4" 90° PLASTIC ELBOW

4" 90° PLASTIC ELBOW

NOTE 1:

ALL MAIN OUTSIDE OF ROADWAY TO BE INSTALLED

AT 36" DEPTH & ALL MAIN INSIDE OF THE ROADWAY

TO BE INSTALLED AT 48" DEPTH UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED AT UTILITY CROSSING.

PIPE FOOTAGE

198' 4" PLASTIC PIPE- DIRECTIONAL BORE

20' 4" PLASTIC PIPE- OPEN CUT

S

A

W

C

U

T

DETAIL A

4

P

 

6

0

P

S

I

5' O.C.

PROP. 4P

15' O.C.

PROP. 4P

E

O

P

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

A

W

C

U

T

2

.

5

'

2

.

5

'

S

U

R

V

E

Y

 

R

O

W

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

GAS SERVICE

5841 MILL RD

EASEMENT

BOUNDARY

EASEMENT

BOUNDARY

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\_clients\mg&e\gas projects\210191 mill rd\design

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/19/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



DANE COUNTY, WI

SHEET NO.

MILL RD PROJECT

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

OLD BUSINESS-1 Discussion/Recommendation on...

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\_clients\mg&e\gas projects\210191 mill rd\design

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/19/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



WAUNAKEE/WESTPORT JOINT PLAN COMMISSION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: 10/12/2021 

ITEM: New Bus. 1

PRESENTER: Tom Wilson

TITLE: Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995 River Road, Proposed Land Division and Rezone for 
Additional Residential Site

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Treinens are working on a purchase of the 111 acre Beck farm along 
River Road in the far east section of Waunakee’s ETZ area.  The land is in the Rural 
Preservation district under our Comp Plan, zoned County A1-Ex, and within the Community 
Separation zone we created under the Comp Plan.  The Treinens would like to separate 
approximately 10 acres of wooded slope that is not suitable for farming and the current 
farmstead from the remaining 101 acres.  The 10 acres would be used for a home and the farm 
acreage would be sold for that purpose.  The property is not restricted in any way at this time, 
and we have been routinely allowing the split of farmsteads in order to sell the farmed land 
separately, subject to a restriction for no further land division based on the size of the parcel and 
other factors noted in the Comp Plan.  Here, although a larger parcel than the 1-2 acres we 
would normally see for the farmstead split, the acreage is wooded, not farmed now, and not 
suitable for farming.  Access to the farmstead is now off River Road so we would need to have 
details on road access and driveways.  A restriction on tree removal and grading should also be 
discussed (slope and tree preservation easement as we have done in other situations like this 
close by).    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Advise the owners/applicants of any issues you may have and as 
noted above.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: No motion necessary since this is a consultation only.

ATTACHMENT(S): Maps and proposal.

NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: twilson@townofwestport.org  or  (608) 849-4372   or   
tsemmann@waunakee.com  or (608) 850-2830

NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...

mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org
mailto:tsemmann@waunakee.com


NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Tom Wilson <twilson@townofwestport.org>
Sent: September 29, 2021 3:37 PM
To: Robert Anderson
Cc: Jessica Duffrin; Tracy Meinholz; Tim Semmann
Subject: RE: [Westport, WI] Parcel 066/809-122-9010-9 (Sent by Kim DuBois, kim@bradbret.com)

Ok bob we will need to add that to our agenda so work with Jess on the language for her to show me.  Another consult 
for the JPC too I suppose. 
 

From: Robert Anderson <banderson@townofwestport.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:06 PM 
To: Jessica Duffrin <jduffrin@townofwestport.org> 
Cc: Tom Wilson <twilson@townofwestport.org> 
Subject: FW: [Westport, WI] Parcel 066/809‐122‐9010‐9 (Sent by Kim DuBois, kim@bradbret.com) 
 
1 more consult for the PC meeting.  I think it needs to go to JPC for the zoning change that will be necessary. 
 
I will make the map shortly 
 
Robert Anderson, WCPC CMC 
Utility, Finance, I.S. Manager, Deputy Clerk Treasurer 
Town of Westport 
5387 Mary Lake Rd 
Waunakee WI 53597 
608‐849‐4372 
 
All e‐mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law 
 
IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSIP OF A GOVERMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should be 
treated as a one‐way communication and that responses “to all” should be avoided because those responses could 
create a “walking quorum” of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General 
Letter of 3/19/2010) 
 

From: Kim DuBois <kim@bradbret.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:04 PM 
To: Robert Anderson <banderson@townofwestport.org>; htreinen44@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: [Westport, WI] Parcel 066/809‐122‐9010‐9 (Sent by Kim DuBois, kim@bradbret.com) 
 
Hi, 
As a state licensed realtor, I am representing Ron and Heather Treinen in regards to their interest in 5995 River Road. 
This email will act as communication between Ron and Heather Treinen and the Planning Commission for the Town of 
Westport about a portion of parcel 066/0809‐122‐9010‐9.  
 
The Treinens are a multi‐generational farming family who are asking for approval to separate out the area outlined in 
black on the attached map, from the other 101.8 acres at 5995 River Road. This outlined area consists of 10 acres of 
woods and a homestead that can't be farmed. The intention is to sell that land to someone who will likely build a single 
family home. We understand that multi‐family units and multiple single family homes are prohibited on this land. 
 

NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



2

Upon approval from the Planning Commission and if the Treinens have secured the purchase of this property, we would 
begin the surveying process. 
 
Can you please confirm receipt of this email and confirm the time of the meeting on 10/11? 
 
Thank you, 

Kim DuBois 
Realtor, Brad Bret Real Estate 
6864 Moonstone Court 
DeForest, WI 53532 
 

direct: 608.630.6799 
email: kim@bradbret.com 
bradbret.com 

 

NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...



NEW BUSINESS-1 Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995...


	Agenda
	September 14, 2021
	Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on Request by Forward Development Group, on Behalf of Kraemer Development, for Amendment to the General Development Plan of Woodland Crest to Include Lots 1 & 2 of CSM 4619, Corner of Century Ave. & Peaceful Valley Pkwy.
	Discussion/Recommendation on Proposed MG&E Easement for Mill Road Right-of-Way
	Initial Consultation, Treinen, 5995 River Road, Proposed Land Division and Rezone for Additional Residential Site

